Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Knauss, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 1:25 PM

To: 'bryandaniel@vertexenergy.com'

Subject: Request for Information pursuant to the Resource Conservation & Recovery Act
Dear Sirs:

Florida is a state authorized by USEPA to administer the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. Pursuant to that
statute, | am requesting information regarding used oil shipments from Synergy Recycling in Florida, FLRO00053611, to
Vertex Energy, 5000 River Rd in New Orleans/Marrero, Louisiana.

Vertex was the destination facility for the shipments of used oil in 2015 and 2016 listed below. |am requesting Vertex
to identify which, if any of these shipments were characterized as oil that met the 40 CFR 279.11 specification. If all the
oil was shipped as off specification, please provide me with a statement to that effect.

Thank you,

Elizabeth Knauss

Environmental Consultant

Southwest District

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
813/470-5902

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25872
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25893
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209243
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209255
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25865
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25890
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25849
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201249
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25881
ORLEANS




SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209235
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209253
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 100 GATX25879
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 99 GATX25862
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX209254
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX25867
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.05 GATX25872
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX209243
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX209255
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX25865
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX25876
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.75 GATX25849
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 96 UTLX201960
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 96 UTLX201962
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX209246
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25881
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX25890
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 96 GATX209253
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.25 GATX209235
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209247
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.75 GATX25867
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25879
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX25891
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209254
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX25862

ORLEANS




SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX209244
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 UTLX500101
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25876
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201960
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201962
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209246
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25867
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25879
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209254
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25862
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX25876
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201960
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX209244
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX500101

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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 96 GATX209235
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95.5 GATX209253
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX17868
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX53950
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX54057
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX17869
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201142
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201961
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201226
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201954
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201154
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 GATX53835
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201154
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX500007
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX30052
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX58625
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX46727
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201161
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201844
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201848
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX30120
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 96 GATX25890
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

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 PROX46100
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX201154
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 PROX46077

ORLEANS




SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX500007
ORLEANS

SYNERGY RECYCLING LLC AUBURNDALE | FL NEW LA 95 UTLX500100
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




